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Your Australian business number has been ear;celled
Dear Mr CASLEY S

We have reviewed the Australian Business Register and Australian Taxation Oﬂice infonnaﬁon
We did nét find ariy evidence to support that you arecarrying onabusiness.

As a result your Australian business number (ABN) 15 408 652 058 has been cancelled effective
19 October 2016. If you have an AUSkey associated with your ABN this has also been cancelied.

What you need to do

=If you disagree with our review and are still in business phone us on 139226between800am
and 6.00pm, Monday to Friday and we will reinstate your ABN.

. HIf you agree with our review you don’t need to do anything.

What you need if you phone us i
Hyouphonewensedmknowwearemlhngmmengmpersonbefomdiswssm ABN
information. We'll ask you for details only you or someone you've authorised muldhow An
auﬂmnsadpersonissomeonewhoyouweprevmustyinlduscanactonyourbehaﬁ It will help if
youquoteyourABN located at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

John Dardo
Deputy Registrar of the Australian Business Register,
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